
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 
COMMITTEE MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 10, 2021 
10:30 A.M. 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 
VIEW THE MEETING LIVE ONLINE AT IEUA.ORG  

TELEPHONE ACCESS: (415) 856-9169 / Conf Code: 606 409 613# 

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF EXECUTIVE ORDER N-25-20 ISSUED BY GOVERNOR GAVIN 
NEWSOM ON MARCH 12, 2020, AND EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20 ISSUED BY GOVERNOR GAVIN 
NEWSOM ON MARCH 17, 2020 AND IN AN EFFORT TO PROTECT PUBLIC HEALTH AND PREVENT 
THE SPREAD OF COVID-19, THERE WILL BE NO PUBLIC LOCATION FOR ATTENDING IN PERSON. 

The public may participate and provide public comment during the meeting by dialing into the number 
provided above.   Alternatively, public comments may be emailed to the Board Secretary/Office Manager 

Denise Garzaro at dgarzaro@ieua.org no later than 24 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. 
Comments will then be read into the record during the meeting. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.  Those persons 
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to 
email the Board Secretary/Office Manager no later than 24 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time 
or address the Board during the public comments section of the meeting.  Comments will be limited to 
three minutes per speaker.  Thank you. 

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require 
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous 
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action 
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 

*A Municipal Water District

mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee  
March 10, 2021 
Page 2 
  

1. CONSENT ITEMS 
 

A. MINUTES 
Approve Minutes of the January 13, 2021 Finance and Administration 
Committee meeting.  
 

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS  
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board approve the total 
disbursements for the month of January 2021, in the amount of 
$12,101,038.58.  

 

2. ACTION ITEM 
 

A. APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL OF WIFIA LOAN APPLICATION  
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board: 

 
1. Approve to apply for a WIFIA loan for the Regional Wastewater 

Improvements Program for the maximum 49 percent of total project 
cost allowable by the WIFIA program; and  
 

2. Authorize payment of processing costs, including application 
submittal fee, credit rate fees, and reimbursement of credit 
processing fees to the EPA, for a not-to-exceed amount of $950,000. 

 

3. INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

A. FISCAL YEAR 2020/21 SECOND QUARTER BUDGET VARIANCE, 
PERFORMANCE GOAL UPDATES, AND BUDGET TRANSFERS 
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT) 

 

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEM 
 

B. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/ 
POWERPOINT) 

 
4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 

 
5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

ADJOURN  
 

 

 



Finance and Administration Committee  
March 10, 2021 
Page 3 
  

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in 
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary/Office Manager (909-993-1736), 48 hours prior to the 
scheduled meeting so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements. 

 
 
DECLARATION OF POSTING  
I, Denise Garzaro, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify 
that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m.  to the IEUA Website at www.ieua.org and outside the Agency's main office, 
6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino on Thursday, March 4, 2021. 
 

 
_______________________ 
Denise Garzaro, CMC 
 

http://www.ieua.org/


Finance and Administration Committee 

 
  
 

             1A 

 

  CONSENT 
                         ITEM 



 

 

 
 

MINUTES 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION  

COMMITTEE MEETING 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*  

AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA 

 
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 13, 2021 

10:30 A.M. 
 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT via Video/Teleconference  
Paul Hofer, Chair 
Steven J. Elie 
 

STAFF PRESENT 
Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager 

 Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM  
 Denise Garzaro, Board Secretary/Office Manager 
 Daniel Solorzano, Technology Specialist I  
  

STAFF PRESENT via Video/Teleconference 
Jasmin A. Hall, President 
Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager 
Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External & Government Affairs/AGM 
Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM 

 Jerry Burke, Manager of Engineering 
 Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance & Accounting  
 Lisa Dye, Manager of Human Resources 
 Don Hamlett, Acting Deputy Manager of Integrated System Services 
 Jennifer Hy-Luk, Administrative Assistant II  
 Sylvie Lee, Manager of Strategic Planning & Resources 
 Sushmitha Reddy, Manager of Laboratories 
 Jeanina Romero, Executive Assistant 
 Wilson To, Technology Specialist II 
 Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
Committee Chair Paul Hofer called the meeting to order at 10:59 a.m. He provided directions for 
public participation and then gave the public the opportunity to comment and provided instructions 
for unmuting the conference line.  
 
There were no public comments received or additions to the agenda. 
 
1A – 1B. CONSENT ITEMS 
The Committee: 

 Approved Minutes of the December 9, 2020 Finance and Administration Committee 
meeting. 
 



Finance and Administration Committee  
January 13, 2021 
Page 2 

 

  

 Recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the month of 
November 2020, in the amount of $17,777,238.14; as Consent Calendar Item on the 
January 20, 2021 Board meeting agenda. 

 

2A. ACTION ITEM 
The Committee: 
 

 Recommended that the Board award a contract for Personnel Policy Review Services, to 
Liebert Cassidy Whitmore, for a not-to-exceed amount of $110,000; and authorize the 
General Manager to execute the contract; as an Action Item on the January 20, 2021 
Board meeting agenda. 

 
3A – 3B. INFORMATION ITEMS 
The following information items were presented or received and filed by the Committee: 
 

 2013 Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU) Financing Options 
 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs 

 
4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 
There were no General Manager comments.  
 
5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
There were no Committee member comments.  
 
6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
There were no Committee member requests for future agenda items.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
With no further business, Committee Chair Hofer adjourned the meeting at 11:25 a.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Denise Garzaro 
Board Secretary/Office Manager 
 
*A Municipal Water District 
 

APPROVED:   MARCH 10, 2021 



 Finance and Administration Committee 

 
  
 

             1B 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  CONSENT 
                         ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

March 17, 2021

Report on General Disbursements

Total disbursements for the month of January 2021were $12,101,038.58. Disbursement activity
included check payments of $453,229.56 to vendors and $8,379.57 for worker’s compensation
related costs. Electronic payments included the Automated Clearing House (ACH) of
$6,945,186.15 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $2,984,029.49. The total payroll was
$1,704,595.28 for employees and $5,618.53 for the Board of Directors.

Approve the total disbursements for the month of January 2021 in the amount of
$12,101,038.58.

03/10/21Finance & Administration

Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

N N

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

On February 17, 2021 the Board of Directors approved the December 2020 Report on General
Disbursements totaling $33,226,967.60.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements

Not Applicable

21042













































































































































 Finance and Administration Committee 

2A 
  ACTION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

March 17, 2021

Approval for Submittal of WIFIA Loan Application

In October 2020, IEUA submitted a Letter of Interest to the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency's (EPA) Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act (WIFIA) credit assistance
program for the Regional Wastewater Improvements Program (Program). IEUA's Program was
one of 55 projects in 20 states that EPA selected to submit a full funding application. The
Program includes four capital projects that will implement infrastructure upgrades across
IEUA's service area, including the RP-5 Expansion, RP-1 Solids Thickening, CCWRF Process
Improvements, and Philadelphia Force Main Improvements Projects.

The Agency's application for the Program will request a loan amount for 49 percent of the
overall project costs, which is the maximum allowable under the WIFIA guidelines. The current
costs for the Program total $192 million. Application costs, including submittal, credit rating,
and processing fees, are expected to range between $500,000 and $800,000, with approval for
up to $950,000 being requested for additional contingency. If approved, staff intends to submit
the WIFIA application by May 31, 2021. Pending EPA approval of the application, the WIFIA
loan agreement will be brought to the Board for approval prior to execution.

1. Approve to apply for a WIFIA loan for the Regional Wastewater Improvements Program for
the maximum 49 percent of total project costs allowable by the WIFIA program; and

2. Authorize payment of processing costs, including application submittal fee, credit rating fees,
and reimbursement of credit processing fees to the EPA, for a not-to-exceed amount of
$950,000.

03/10/21Finance & Administration

Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of Ext. Aff. & Policy Dev./AGM

Y N

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

Leveraging low interest borrowing to is consistent with the IEUA Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility to ensure capital projects are completed at the lowest cost to ratepayers.

None.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint

Not Applicable

21054



   Page 1 of 2 
  
 
 

Background 
Subject: WIFIA Loan Application Submittal   
  
 
Established by the Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act (WIFIA) of 2014, the WIFIA 
program is a federal loan and guarantee program at EPA that aims to accelerate investment in the 
nation’s water infrastructure by providing long-term, low-cost supplemental loans to credit-worthy 
water and wastewater projects of national and regional significance. Similar to the Clean Water 
State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) loan program, WIFIA loans provide a low-cost alternative  by 
allowing repayment to be deferred a maximum of five years from substantial completion of the 
project.  Based on program regulations, WIFIA loans are limited to 49 percent of total project costs 
and a fixed interest rate equal to or greater than the U.S. Treasury rate of a similar maturity (e.g. 
30-year U.S. Treasury). 
 
In May 2020, IEUA executed its first WIFIA loan agreement in the amount of $196 million to 
finance approximately 44 percent of the RP-5 Expansion Project costs. In October 2020, the 
Agency submitted a Letter of Interest (LOI) to the WIFIA program for its second round of funding 
to request financing for the Regional Wastewater Improvements Program (Program), comprising 
a suite of four capital projects as described below. 
 

1) The RP-5 Expansion Project will address projected regional growth and anticipated 
increased capacity needs by expanding the RP-5 Liquids Treatment System and 
constructing a new solids treatment plant at RP-5. This project has a current WIFIA loan 
and the new LOI requests additional funds to cover the difference in increased construction 
costs.  
 

2) The RP-1 Solids Thickening Project is intended to increase the RP-1 solids handling 
capacity, increase RP-1 solids treatment system efficiency, and benefit the liquids 
treatment processes at both RP-1 and RP-4.  
 

3) The Philadelphia Force Main Improvements Project will increase the flow capacity and 
overall efficiency of lift stations that convey industrial wastewater and safeguard the high 
quality of recycled water.  
 

4) The CCWRF Process Improvements Project will enhance the facility’s ability to 
reliably produce high quality recycled water and simplify operation and maintenance of 
the facility. The Project will construct improvements to the primary and secondary 
treatments to ensure treated wastewater meets Title 22 requirements.  

 
The overall cost of these projects is $192 million. IEUA’s LOI was one of 55 projects across 20 
states that were selected by the EPA and invited to submit a full application. IEUA’s application 
will request a low-interest loan for the maximum 49 percent of overall project costs. The remaining 
balance of project costs will be funded through a combination of pay-go and low-interest state 
loans.    
 



Page 2 of 2 
 
The WIFIA application process will require the submittal of technical project information, 
environmental compliance documentation, and fees associated with processing costs and 
procurement of approved credit ratings.  
 
Staff recommends authorizing the submittal of the WIFIA application for the maximum 49 percent 
of total project costs allowable by the EPA WIFIA loan program. If approved, the Agency will be 
required to pay an application fee of $100,000 due at the time of filing. Upon filing of the 
application, the Agency agrees to reimburse EPA for any credit processing fees payable upon 
execution of the credit agreement, or in the event the Agency elects to withdraw from the process.  
Credit processing fees include legal, financing, engineering, and other services contracted by EPA 
to process the Agency’s application.  Fees can range between $250,000 to $700,000 depending on 
the complexity of the application. Additionally, the Agency will be required to provide EPA a 
preliminary credit rating on the project upon filing of the loan application and two final credit 
ratings prior to the execution of the loan agreement.  The costs of these three credit ratings are 
estimated at $55,000 each, or $165,000.  Other Agency incurred costs include fees for financial 
and legal advisory services estimated at $95,000.  In total, fees are projected to range between 
$500,000 and $800,000.  
 
Upon Board approval, staff will proceed with submittal of the WIFIA application.  If the Agency’s 
loan application is approved by the EPA, the WIFIA loan agreement will be brought to the Board 
for approval.   
 
 

 
 



WIFIA Application Fee 

IEUA Regional Wastewater System 

Improvements Program

Jesse Pompa, P.E., BCEE

Manager of Grants

March 2021



WIFIA Funding 

2

• Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act 

– Low-interest loan program 

– Up to 49% of project costs

– 30-year repayment term, can be deferred up to 5 years after substantial 

completion

• Round 1 – IEUA executed $196.4 million agreement with 1.36% 

interest rate in May 2020

• Round 2 – EPA selected IEUA’s Letter of Interest (LOI) for Regional 

Wastewater System Improvements Program – $94.2 million 

– One of 55 projects in 20 states selected to apply



RP-1 Solids Thickening

Project 

Costs 

$108M

WIFIA LOI – Regional Wastewater System Improvements 

Program

3

RP-5 Expansion

Project 

Costs 

$450M

WIFIA 

(Round 2)

$24.5M

5%

WIFIA (Round 1)

$196.4M

44%

SRF

$101.5M

23%

Pay-go

$127.6M

28%

SRF/

Pay-go

$55.2M

51%

WIFIA

(Round 2)

$53.1M

49%

CCWRF Process 
Improvements

Philadelphia Force 
Main Improvements

Project 

Costs 

$15.5M

Project 

Costs 

$18.4MSRF/

Pay-go

$7.9M

51%

WIFIA

(Round 2)

$7.6M

49%

WIFIA

(Round 2)

$9.0M

49%

Pay-go

$9.4M

51%

Total project costs = $592M            WIFIA Funding
Round 1 = $196M
Round 2 = $94M
Total = $290M



WIFIA Application Next Steps 

4

• Technical documentation

• National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA)

• Bond counsel and financial advisor engagement

• Credit rating letters

• Application fee



Staff Recommendation

5

• Approve submittal of application for a WIFIA loan for the Regional 

Wastewater Improvements Program for the maximum 49 percent of 

total project costs allowable by the WIFIA program

• Authorize payment of processing costs, including application 

submittal fee, credit rating fees, and reimbursement of credit 

processing fees to the EPA, for a not-to-exceed amount of $950,000



Finance and Administration Committee 

3A 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

March 17, 2021

Fiscal Year 2020/21 Second Quarter Budget Variance, Performance Goal Updates, and
Budget Transfers

The budget variance report presents the Agency's financial performance through the second
quarter ended December 31, 2020 and various analyses are provided in the attachments.

The Agency's total revenues and other funding sources were $144.5 million, or 82.7 percent of
the fiscal year to date amended budget of $174.7 million. The variance is primarily due to grant
and loan receipts which are primarily reimbursable in nature and were lower than budgeted
through the second quarter due to lower capital expenditures.

The Agency's total expenses and other uses of funds were $120.0 million, or 63.4 percent of the
fiscal year to date amended budget of $189.4 million. Lower than budgeted administrative and
operating expenses and timing of capital project execution account for the favorable variance.

The net change of the unaudited total revenues and other funding sources over the total expenses
and other uses of funds for the quarter ended December 31, 2020 is an estimated $24.5 million.

The Fiscal Year (FY) 2020/21 second quarter budget variance, performance goal updates, and
budget transfers is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

The net change of the total revenues and other funding sources over total expenses and other
uses of funds is an increase of $24.5 million for the quarter ended December 31, 2020.

03/10/21Finance & Administration

Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

N N

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The quarterly budget variance report is consistent with the Agency's business goal of fiscal
responsibility to demonstrate the Agency has appropriately funded operational, maintenance,
and capital costs.

Attachment 1 - Background
Exhibit A - Q2 Budget Variance Summary and Detail Report
Exhibit B - Business Goals and Objectives Report by Initiatives
Exhibit C-1 - Summary of Annual Budget Transfers in the Second Quarter
Exhibit C-2 - Summary of the GM Contingency Account Activity
Exhibit D - Project Budget Transfers for Capital and Non-Capital Projects

Attachment 2 - Power Point

Not Applicable

21044



MWD Water Sales 

Connection Fees

Property Taxes 

Grants & Loans



Cost Reimbursements 

Office and Administration – 

Professional Fees & Services – 

O&M (Non-capital) and Reimbursable Projects



Operating Fees

MWD Water Purchases 

Capital Projects – 

Financial Expenses - 



+/- difference due to rounding 

Intra-fund O&M 

General Manager (GM) Contingency Account

Inter-fund Capital and O&M project





I.  Actual vs. Budget Summary:

Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

 % of the Year       
Elapsed:50% 

 Amended Budget
Budget 

Year to Date (YTD)
Actual 

Year to Date (YTD)
Budget YTD 
vs. Actual

 % of Budget
 Used YTD

Operating Revenues $161,610,968 $80,805,484 $84,511,186 $3,705,702 104.6%

Non-Operating (Other Sources of Fund) 187,927,670 93,963,835 60,024,808 (33,939,027) 63.9%

TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES 349,538,638 174,769,319 144,535,994 (30,233,325) 82.7%

Administrative & Operating Expense (178,041,374) (89,020,687) (76,742,175) 12,278,512 86.2%

Capital Improvement Project Expense (175,641,167) (87,820,584) (31,247,631) 56,572,953 35.6%

Debt Service and All Other Expenses (25,185,135) (12,592,567) (12,032,070) 560,497 95.5%

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS (378,867,676) (189,433,838) (120,021,876) 69,411,962 63.4%

Surplus/(Deficit) ($29,329,038) ($14,664,519) $24,514,118 $39,178,637 

EXHIBIT A

83%

86%

36%

96%
$0

$20

$40

$60

$80

$100

$120

$140

$160

$180

$200

Total Funding Sources Administrative & Operating Expense Capital Improvement Project Expense Debt Service and All Other Expenses

M
ill
io
ns

Actual vs. Budget YTD
For the Quarter

Ended December 31, 2020

Budget
Year to Date (YTD)

Actual
Year to Date (YTD)

Page 1



2. Actual Revenue vs. Budget:

Quarter Ended December 31, 2020
 % of the Year       
Elapsed:50% 

 Amended Budget
Budget 

Year to Date (YTD)
Actual 

Year to Date (YTD)
Budget YTD 
vs. Actual

 % of Budget
 Used YTD

Operating Revenues:

  User Charges $88,233,485 $44,116,743 $44,603,443 $486,700 101.1%

16,155,000 8,077,500 11,036,597 $2,959,097 136.6%

  MWD Water Sales 46,236,000 23,118,000 24,956,238 $1,838,238 108.0%

  Cost Reimbursement 7,057,798 3,528,899 3,766,148 $237,249 106.7%

  Interest 3,928,685 1,964,343 148,760 ($1,815,583) 7.6%

161,610,968 80,805,485 84,511,186 3,705,701 104.6%

Non-Operating Revenues:

    Property Tax - Debt,  Capital, Reserves $53,934,900 $26,967,450 $35,519,128 $8,551,678 131.7%

  Connection Fees 35,734,799 17,867,400 13,450,577 ($4,416,823) 75.3%

  Grants & Loans 94,059,220 47,029,610 8,751,023 ($38,278,587) 18.6%

  Other Revenue 4,198,751 2,099,374 2,304,080 $204,706 109.8%

NON-OPERATING REVENUES 187,927,670 93,963,834 60,024,808 (33,939,026) 63.9%

Total Revenues $349,538,638 $174,769,319 $144,535,994 ($30,233,325) 82.7%

User Charges, 101.1%

Property Tax/ 
AdValorem, 131.7%

Recycled Water Sales, 
136.6%

Interest Income, 7.6%

MWD Water Sales, 108%

Connection Fees, 75.3%

Grants and Loans, 18.6%

Cost Reimbursements 
JPA, 106.7%

  Recycled Water Sales

OPERATING REVENUES

Total Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) pass-through imported water revenue was $25 million or 108 percent of the year to 
date budget. Imported water deliveries were 29,173 AF compared to the annual budget of 60,000 AF. Higher demand through the second quarter can 
be attributed to mild winter conditions and low precipitation.

Total connection fee receipts were $13.4 million or 75.3 percent of the year to date budget. Receipts include $10.9 million for new regional 
wastewater system connections and $2.5 million for new water connections. A total of 1,568 new equivalent dwellings unit (EDU) wastewater 
connections were reported through the second quarter compared to the annual budget of 4,000 new connections. A total of 1,965 meter equivalent 
units (MEU) were collected through the second quarter, a total of 4,700 new water connections are budgeted this fiscal year. 

Grant receipts of $1.7 million and loan receipts of $7.0 million for a  combined total of $8.7 million received through the second quarter.  SRF loan 
receipts received were for the Recycled Water program Baseline Extension and 1158 RW Pump Station Upgrade projects. Grant receipts included $1.5 
million for the Plume cleanup project, with the remaining receipts for Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU) projects in the Recharge Water program. 
Grants and loan receipts are primarily reimbursable in nature and as such are dependent upon related capital project expenditures. 
The annual grant budget of $14.4 million includes $7.5 million for RMPU projects in the Recharge Water fund, $3.8 million for Plume Cleanup project 
in the Regional Wastewater Operations fund, $3.1 million for various recycled water optimization, drought relief, and lateral projects in the Recycled 
water fund.
State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan annual budget of $79.6 million includes $65.3 million to support the RP-5 Solids Treatment and Liquid Expansion 
projects in the Regional Wastewater program, $8.8 million for Recharge Master Plan Update projects in the Recharge Water Fund, and $5.5 million 
for various recycled water optimization and lateral projects in the Recycled Water Fund.

Total cost reimbursements were $3.8 million or 106.7 percent of the year to date budget.  Reimbursements include $2.2 million from the Inland 
Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA) and $0.7 million from Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA) for the Agency's operation & maintenance 
of the IERCA Composter and CDA Desalter facilities respectively. Also included is $0.9 million for operations & maintenance costs related to the 
groundwater recharge basins, net of the Agency's pro-rata share for the recycled water recharge costs.  Annual total cost reimbursement budget of 
$7.1 million includes: $4.2 million from IERCA, $1.4 million from CDA, and $1.5 million from Chino Basin Water Master (CBWM).

User charges were $44.6 million, or 101.1 percent of the year to date budget. The category includes $36.1 million monthly sewer charges based on 
equivalent dwelling units (EDU), $4.7 million non-reclaimable wastewater fees paid by industrial and commercial users connected to the brine line 
system for disposal of non-reclaimable and industrial wastewater; and $3.8 million of monthly meter equivalent unit charges (MEU) imposed on all 
potable water connections, and Readiness-to-Serve Ten Year Rolling Average (RTS TYRA) charges to meet our Readiness-to-Serve obligation to 
Metropolitan Water District (MWD).

Property tax receipts through the second quarter totaled $35.5 million. General ad-valorem property tax receipts from the San Bernardino County 
Tax Assessor were $21.3 million and a payment of $14.2 million of former redevelopment agencies (RDA) pass-through was received in December. 
Property tax receipts are budgeted based on valuation projected by the county, increased home sales, and anticipated adjustments in property tax 
distribution due to the dissolution of the redevelopment agencies. 

Recycled water direct sales were $5.7 million for 12,113 acre feet (AF) and groundwater recharge sales were $5.3 million for 9,820 acre feet (AF), for 
a combined total of $11 million or 21,933 AF. Total deliveries of 31,900 AF (19,000 AF Direct and 12,900 AF Recharge) were budgeted for the  fiscal 
year.  Demand for direct use and groundwater recharge varies depending on weather patterns, water use conservation efforts, reuse supply, and 
basin availability.

Interest Income was $149 thousand or 7.6 percent of the year to date budget.  The Agency earns interest income by investing funds not immediately 
required for daily operations. The Agency's average investment portfolio yield for December 2020 was 1.25%. The budgeted interest rate assumption 
for FY 2020/21 is 2.50% based on the Agency's overall fund balance which is higher than the agency's investment portfolio.

Page 2



Other Revenues, 109.8%

3. Actual Operating and Capital Expense vs. Budget:

Quarter Ended December 31, 2020
 % of the Year       
Elapsed:50% 

 Amended Budget
Budget 

Year to Date (YTD)
Actual 

Year to Date (YTD)
Budget YTD 
vs. Actual

 % of Budget
 Used YTD

Operating Expenses:

  Employment $52,269,032 $26,134,516 $26,180,538 ($46,022) 100.2%

  Admin & Operating 79,536,342 39,768,171 25,605,400 $14,162,771 64.4%

  MWD Water Purchases 46,236,000 23,118,000 24,956,238 ($1,838,238) 108.0%

OPERATING EXPENSES $178,041,374 $89,020,687 $76,742,176 $12,278,511 86.2%

  Capital 175,641,167 87,820,584 31,247,631 $56,572,952 35.6%

  Debt Service and All Other Expenses 25,185,135 12,592,567 12,032,068 $560,499 95.5%

NON-OPERATING EXPENSES $200,826,302 $100,413,151 $43,279,699 $57,133,451 43.1%

     Total Expenses $378,867,676 $189,433,838 $120,021,875 $69,411,962 63.4%

Total other revenues and project reimbursements were $2.3 million, or 109.8 percent of the year to date budget. Actuals include a $1.5 million one-
time receipt from Monte Vista Water District (MVWD) for capacity rights and wastewater discharge permits to use 7 capacity units for the Etiwanda 
Wastewater Line (EWL), $0.4 million from Chino Basin Waster Master(CBWM) for their share of the 2008B Rate Variable bond debt service and fixed 
project costs, $0.2 million of miscellaneous revenues for Non-Reclaimable Wastewater leased capacity units, and $0.2 gain on investments, other 
fees, and miscellaneous reimbursements.

Total expenses were $5.8 million or 90.9 percent of the year to date budget. A major part of this category are the "pass-through" fees  from Los 
Angeles County Sanitation District (LACSD) and Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) for the Agency's non-reclaimable wastewater system 
(NRWS).

Expenses through the of the second quarter were $1.3 million or 74.3 percent of year to date budget. The favorable variance was primarily due to 
ongoing COVID-19 restrictions resulting in fewer preventive and corrective maintenance tasks for operations-related repairs. In the following quarters 
budget will be utilized for replacement of digester recirculation pumps, clarifier brush assemblies, safety equipment, and lab supplies.

Employment expenses were $26.2 million or 100.2 percent of the year to date budget.  At the end of the second quarter, a total of 264 regular 
positions were filled compared to the 286 budgeted (290 authorized) and 10 limited term positions were filled compared to the 18 budgeted 
positions. Recruitment of key positions as part of the Agency’s succession planning effort is expected to lower the vacancy factor going forward. Due 
to COVID-19, departments have been directed to fill only the most essential vacant positions. The budget and actual expenses include $7.5 million 
payment toward unfunded retirement liabilities.

Total expenses were $3.5 million, or 49.9 percent of the year to date budget. The variance is primarily due to the continued deferral of non-critical 
contract labor and materials. As public health restrictions begin to lift, contractor and consultant support will be utilized for operational response 
plans, energy storage projects, and air quality source testing; repairs and calibration of critical compliance equipment; and other administrative 
services such as financial management, audit, and lobbying expense are planned for the subsequent quarters. 

Total expenses through the second quarter were $0.4 million or 25.6 percent of the year to date budget. Due to COVID 19 all travel has been 
suspended and the Agency has shifted to virtual online training and events. Other expense such as office supplies, printing, and copying remain low as 
non-essential support staff continues to work remotely.

Professional Fees & Services, 49.9%

Materials & Supplies/Leases/Contribution, 74.3%

The combined O&M and reimbursable project costs were $4.1 million or 33.6 percent of the combined year to date budget. The favorable budget is
mainly due to project deferrals, delays, and lower spending on planning documents, various fund emergency projects, and drought related projects. 

Non-Operating Expenses:

Employment, 100.2%

Chemicals, 87.3%

Operating Fees, 90.9%

Total utilities expenses were $5.4 million or 103.5 percent of the year to date budget. This category includes the purchase of electricity from 
Southern California Edison (SCE) or the grid, natural gas, and purchase of renewable energy generated on site from solar and wind.  Through the 
second quarter, the average rate for imported electricity ranged between $0.12/kWh - $0.13/kWh compared to the budgeted rate of $0.12/kWh.

Total Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) pass-through imported water revenue was $25 million or 108 percent of the year to 
date budget. Imported water deliveries were 29,173 AF compared to the annual budget of 60,000 AF. Mild winter conditions and low precipitation 
account for the increased demand through the second quarter.

Utilities, 103.5%

Employment Expenses 
net of allocation to 
projects

Chemical expenses were $2.4 million, or 87.3 percent of the year to date budget. Chemicals are essential in meeting regulatory requirements, 
treatment process performance goals, and sustainment of high quality recycled water. 

O&M and Reimbursable Projects, 34% and 1.8%

Administrative & 
Operating Expenses

Office and Administrative, 25.6%

Biosolids expense through the end of the second quarter was $2.2 million or 91.4 percent of the year to date budget. The biosolids budget includes 
costs for hauling and disposal of biosolids and non-biological materials. Year to date tonnage of the Agency's biosolids generated from all its water 
recycling facilities shipped to IERCA was 33,428 tons with a hauling rate of $57 per ton. 

MWD Water Purchases, 108%

Biosolids Recycling, 91.4%

Page 3



Financial Expenses

Other Expenses

Capital Expenses

Capital Projects Annual Budget Actual YTD  % of Budget
 Used YTD

EN17082 4,300,000                  2,879,154                  67.0%

EN19006 55,345,979                4,380,202                  7.9%

EN19001 31,711,330                4,592,514                  14.5%

EN20056 5,601,606                  139,439                     2.5%

O&M & Reimbursable Projects Annual Budget Actual YTD  % of Budget
 Used YTD

EN19024 3,186,350                  71,400                       2.2%

EN19023 1,179,842                  85,278                       7.2%

WR18005 515,805                     159,497                     30.9%

RP-1 Mechanical Restoration

The project will replace all nine RAS pumps, five WAS pumps, four scum pumps, two motor control centers, five variable frequency drives, and all
ancillary piping in the RAS Buildings. The objective of the project is to ensure the treatment facilities are well maintained, upgraded to meet
evolving requirements, sustainably managed, and can accommodate changes in regional water use. Construction was delayed 47 days due to COVID
19; now scheduled for completion on May 6, 2021.

As part of the Asset Management Program, this project will develop and gather the condition of Agency assets in order to forecast, budget, and 
implement the replacement and/or repair of critical assets.

RP-5 Solids Handling Facility
The relocation of the RP-2 Solids Treatment Facility to RP-5 is required due to the facility being located on United States Army Corps of Engineers
(USACE) property, which is located in a future flood plain upon completion of USACE project to raise the Prado Dam Spillway. W.M. Lyles has
mobilized construction trailers, started site preparation, begun potholing, and are finalizing development of the baseline project controls schedule
and are scheduled to begin construction in January 2021. Final SCAQMD permit is expected to issued in February 2021. The Radio Tower design is
being developed and will be released as a design build project in the middle of 2021.

RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd
Improvements at RP-5 are expected to increase the treatment capacity of RP-5 from 15 to 22.5 MGD. W.M. Lyles has mobilized construction trailers,
started site preparation, begun potholing, and are finalizing development of the baseline project controls schedule and are scheduled to begin
construction in January 2021. Final SCAQMD permit is expected to issued in February 2021. Design of the offsite pump stations and associate
agreements are still under development.

Asset Management Plan

Collection System Asset Management
CDM Smith was awarded the contract to perform condition assessments of specified sewer lines and siphons within the Regional and Brine Sewer 
Systems. The contract includes an optimized planning system for future cleaning, inspecting and replacing sewer assets. By February, 2021, CDM will 
begin inspections of the hard to access siphon. These efforts will include establishing full bypass of the segments and providing required traffic 
control. All field inspections are scheduled to completed with the second quarter of next fiscal year. The optimization efforts will be completed one-
year after the completion of the field assessment work. 

Other Expenses, 191.1%

Financial Expense, 94.2%
Total financial expenses were $11.7 million or 94.2 percent of the year to date budget. Actual costs include $5.1 million of principal payments for the
2017A Revenue bonds and State Revolving Fund loans. Total interest and financial administration fees were $6.6 million.

Capital Costs, 35.6%

 Summary of major capital and non-capital project expenses and status as of December 31, 2020

Turf Removal Rebate
This Project adds a $1 per square-foot incentive to MWD’s base-rate rebate of $2.  This Project provides supplemental funding for customers who 
replace their existing, high water-use turf with climate appropriate and water-wise plant materials for residential, commercial, industrial, and 
institutional sites. During the second quarter of FY 20/21, a total of 36 new turf applications were received, 23 project applications were approved to 
proceed, and 20 applications were completed and paid.  A total of 30,156 square-feet of high water-use turf was removed and participants within the 
IEUA service area received an additional $30,156 in funding.

During the Request for Proposal advertisement period, IEUA staff members discussed the potential of diverting all of the flow from the Cucamonga
Trunk Sewer to the adjacent Cucamonga Interceptor Relief permanently and abandoning the Trunk Sewer. The scope of work for this alternative was
requested to be added to the consultant’s design proposal as a design alternative. IEUA staff has subsequently examined the alternative and
determined that rehabilitating the Haven Avenue Regional Sanitary Sewer (RSS) is the most viable option. The design has been completed and the
construction bids will be advertised during the first week of January 2021. No schedule impact is foreseen at this point.

RSS Haven Avenue Repairs

Total other expenses were $0.3 million or 191.1 percent of the year to date budget. Major category expense includes the annual contribution-in-aid
to the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority. 

Total capital project expenditures year to date were $31.2 million or 35.6 percent of the year to date budget. The favorable variance can be 
attributed to material procurement and contract award delays due to the COVID-19 pandemic, project scope and design adjustments, and regulatory 
permit requirements.   Capital project budget related to the Regional Wastewater program is $139.3 million, or 79 percent of the $175.6 million of 
the annual program budget. Recycled Water program capital project budget accounts for $5.2 million, or 3.0 percent of the annual program budget.  

Page 4



Exhibit A Detail

Amended
% Budget % Annual 

Amended Budget Actual Variance YTD Budget
Budget YTD YTD YTD Used Used

OPERATING REVENUES
User Charges $88,233,485 $44,116,743 $44,603,443 $486,700 101.1% 50.6%
Recycled Water 16,155,000           8,077,500             11,036,597          2,959,097            136.6% 68.3%
MWD Water Sales 46,236,000           23,118,000           24,956,238          1,838,238            108.0% 54.0%
Cost Reimbursement from JPA 7,057,798             3,528,899             3,766,148            237,249               106.7% 53.4%
Interest Revenue 3,928,685             1,964,343             148,760               (1,815,583)           7.6% 3.8%

TOTAL OPERATING  REVENUES $161,610,968 $80,805,484 $84,511,186 $3,705,701 104.6% 52.3%

NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Property Tax $53,934,900 $26,967,450 $35,519,128 $8,551,678 131.7% 65.9%
Connection Fees 35,734,799           17,867,400           13,450,577          (4,416,823)           75.3% 37.6%
Grants 14,412,372           7,206,186             1,706,949            (5,499,237)           23.7% 11.8%
SRF Loan Proceeds 79,646,848           39,823,424           7,044,074 (32,779,350)         17.7% 8.8%
Project Reimbursements 3,050,651             1,525,326             411,975               (1,113,350)           27.0% 13.5%
Other Revenue 1,148,100             574,050                1,892,105            1,318,055            329.6% 164.8%

TOTAL NON OPERATING  REVENUES $187,927,670 $93,963,835 $60,024,808 ($33,939,027) 63.9% 31.9%

TOTAL REVENUES $349,538,638 $174,769,319 $144,535,994 ($30,233,326) 82.7% 41.4%

ADMINISTRATIVE and OPERATING EXPENSES

EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES
Wages $27,477,731 $13,738,865 $15,685,416 ($1,946,551) 114.2% 57.1%
Benefits 24,791,301 12,395,651 10,495,122          1,900,530            84.7% 42.3%

TOTAL EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES $52,269,032 $26,134,516 $26,180,538 ($46,021) 100.2% 50.1%

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Office & Administrative $3,017,719 $1,508,859 $385,643 $1,123,217 25.6% 12.8%
Insurance Expenses 1,048,795 524,397 527,390               (2,992)                  100.6% 50.3%
Professional Fees & Services 14,160,123 7,080,062 3,531,450            3,548,612            49.9% 24.9%
O&M Projects 24,063,169 12,031,584 $4,090,843 7,940,741            34.0% 17.0%
Reimbursable Projects 328,583 164,292 $2,974 161,317               1.8% 0.9%

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES $42,618,388 $21,309,194 $8,538,300 $12,770,895 40.1% 20.0%

Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Fiscal Year 2020/21

CONSOLIDATED BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS REPORT

Page 1



Exhibit A Detail

Amended
% Budget % Annual 

Amended Budget Actual Variance YTD Budget
Budget YTD YTD YTD Used Used

Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Fiscal Year 2020/21

CONSOLIDATED BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS REPORT

OPERATING EXPENSES
Material & Supplies/Leases $3,460,105 $1,730,053 $1,285,746 $444,306 74.3% 37.2%
Biosolids Recycling 4,758,962 2,379,481 2,175,682 203,799               91.4% 45.7%
Chemicals 5,417,747 2,708,874 2,364,932 343,942               87.3% 43.7%
MWD Water Purchases 46,236,000 23,118,000 24,956,238          (1,838,238)           108.0% 54.0%
Operating Fees/RTS Fees/Exp. Alloc. 12,777,460 6,388,730 5,805,482            583,248               90.9% 45.4%
Utilities 10,503,680 5,251,840 5,435,257 (183,418)              103.5% 51.7%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $83,153,954 $41,576,977 $42,023,338 ($446,361) 101.1% 50.5%

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
and OPERATING EXPENSES $178,041,374 $89,020,687 $76,742,175 $12,278,513 86.2% 43.1%

NON-OPERATING EXPENSES

CAPITAL OUTLAY $175,641,167 $87,820,584 $31,247,631 $56,572,952 35.6% 17.8%

FINANCIAL EXPENSES
Principal, Interest and Financial Expenditures 24,841,082 12,420,541 11,703,253 717,288               94.2% 47.1%

OTHER NON-OPERATING EXPENSES 344,052 172,026 328,816               (156,790)              191.1% 95.6%

TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES $200,826,301 $100,413,151 $43,279,700 $57,133,450 43.1% 21.6%

TOTAL EXPENSES $378,867,676 $189,433,838 $120,021,876 $69,411,963 63.4% 31.7%

REVENUES IN EXCESS/
  (UNDER) EXPENSES ($29,329,037) ($14,664,519) $24,514,117 $39,178,637
Totals may not add up due to rounding

Page 2



Business Goals Status Updates – FY 2020/21 2nd Quarter 

1 
 

Exhibit B 

INITIATIVES 
 
DIVISION 

ASSET MANAGEMENT – 
CMMS 

CAPITAL PROJECTS CAREER DEVELOPMENT AGENCY SECURITY SAP TRAINING AND 
ENHANCEMENTS 

AGENCY MANAGEMENT  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 Several staff members 
completed training 
offered by CSDA (Board 
Secretary/Clerk 
Conference) and Agency 
(Crucial Conversations). 
There are staff members 
that also began cross-
training to provide 
support to other 
departments. 

  

HR HR completed the Policy 
Review Services RFP and 
obtained approval from the 
Board to award the contract 
to LCW.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 HR Team members 
continue to participate 
in virtual training 
opportunities. 
Additionally, HR 
functions have shifted 
among team members 
which has provided HR 
Team members with 
opportunities to develop 
their skills across HR 
functions. Finally, several 
stretch assignments 
have been provided to 
HR Team members in 
the form of projects such 
as the implementation 
of NEOGOV Onboard 
and the Policy Review 
RFP. These stretch 
assignments help 

  



Business Goals Status Updates – FY 2020/21 2nd Quarter 

2 
 

Exhibit B 

promote professional 
development. 

GR On October 5, 2020 GR 
provided a regulatory update 
on rising energy prices and 
state mandates to convert to 
all-electric vehicles to the 
AMSC. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Effective December 13, 
2020, GR was re-
structured to become 
Inter-Agency Relations.   

  
 



Business Goals Status Updates – FY 2020/21 2nd Quarter 

3 
 

Exhibit B 

INITIATIVES 
 
DIVISION 

ASSET MANAGEMENT – 
CMMS 

CAPITAL PROJECTS CAREER DEVELOPMENT AGENCY SECURITY SAP TRAINING AND 
ENHANCEMENTS 

EXTERNAL AND 
GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS 
 

External Affairs staff has taken 
part in the Defect Elimination 
(DE) Task Force and has 
worked with other DE Task 
Force members to address 
efficiencies. 

The Grants Department 
continues to pursue 
Federal and State 
funding to support the 
Agency’s capital 
projects.   
 
Regional Wastewater 
System Improvements 
Program – Total Costs 
$183 Million     
 
Submitted a Letter of 
Interest to the EPA for a 
low-interest loan 
through the Water 
Infrastructure Finance 
and Innovation Act – 
(WIFIA) program. The 
letter requested funding 
for 49% of the costs to 
implement four capital 
projects: RP-5 Expansion 
($50M), RP-1 Solids 
Thickening ($99M), 
CCWRF Process 
Improvements ($16M), 
and Philadelphia Force 
Main Improvements 
($18M). 
 
The Grants Department 
submitted two grant 

External Affairs staff 
continue to take part in 
virtual training 
opportunities focused 
on outreach, website 
accessibility regulations, 
social media and 
records retention, 
virtual event 
development, etc. 
 
RM Staff continue to 
train Agency employees 
including management 
staff on the use, 
processes and elements 
of the Laserfiche 
system. 
RM Staff continue to 
attend webinars and 
training on Records 
Management best 
practices. Staff has been 
trained specifically on 
how to maintain 
compliance and safety 
to the electronic records 
management system 
while the “Work from 
Home” order is in place 
during COVID-19 
Pandemic. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Business Goals Status Updates – FY 2020/21 2nd Quarter 

4 
 

Exhibit B 

applications for the 
Montclair Basin 
Improvements Project: 
1) Request for funding 
in the amount of $812K 
to the USBR’s 
WaterSMART: Drought 
Resiliency Program, and 
2) Request for funding 
in the amount of $517K 
to MWD’s Stormwater 
Recharge Pilot Program. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Staff attended the 
Association of Records 
Managers and 
Administrators (ARMA) 
Conference specifically 
focused on Records and 
Information 
Management (RIM) in a 
Work from Home 
Environment. 
 



Business Goals Status Updates – FY 2020/21 2nd Quarter 

5 
 

Exhibit B 

INITIATIVES 
 
DIVISION 

ASSET MANAGEMENT – 
CMMS 

CAPITAL PROJECTS CAREER DEVELOPMENT AGENCY SECURITY SAP TRAINING AND 
ENHANCEMENTS 

TECHNICAL RESOURCES Asset Management progress 
this quarter include the 
following: 

 AM staff grew by 
adding/shifting the 
following positions:  

o Senior Engineer  
o Senior Associate 

Engineer 
o Warehouse Team 

 Condition Assessments 
(CA) Plan: 
o Collaborating with 

Records Management, 
O&M, Engineering & to 
gather previous CAs and 
store with official 
records. 

o Continuing to build 
strategic condition 
assessment plan. 

 Documentation/Process 
Development: 
o Finalizing AM Policy, 

which will be routed for 
signature in Q3. 

o Commenced Risk 
Identification and 
Mitigation Process 
documentation. 

o Continued work in 
developing Asset Flow 
process 

Chino Basin Program - 
PL Staff is continuing to 
work with stakeholders 
to identify regional 
priorities and craft the 
next water resources 
program that is needed 
within the IEUA service 
area and will then 
determine if the 
program still qualifies 
for the WSIP funding. 
 
As part of the 
Engineering and 
Construction 
Management 
Department’s goal of 
providing high quality 
project management for 
the completion of 
Capital Improvement 
Projects the 
Department’s KPIs are 
as follows:  
 
2nd Quarter Capital 
Spending was 69% (the 
amount we project as a 
department to spend 
this FY against our FY 
Budget. Actual vs 
Budget).  

PL Staff attends 
seminars and webinars 
hosted by the Agency, 
and Regulatory 
Agencies, and cross 
training within the 
department. PL Staff 
regularly interact with 
and develop 
information for Agency 
management, IEUA 
Board, contracting 
agency policy members. 
PL Staff also actively 
participate in industry-
wide discussions about 
water resource 
management, 
development, and 
trends (PPIC, ACWA, 
SCAP, CASA, Water 
Reuse Association, 
Pacific Institute, etc.) 
 
The Engineering and 
Construction 
Management 
Department had one 
monthly mentoring 
session with the interns 
during the 2nd quarter.  
 

PL Staff participates in 
monthly safety training 
videos.  
PL Staff has regularly 
been sending emails to 
IS before opening any 
suspicious links to verify 
if they are phishing 
attempts 
 
 

PL Staff participated in 
brown-bag seminars 
presented by Finance 
and Accounting for 
budget.  PL staff has 
been working diligently 
to QA/QC water 
purchase data to upload 
in the Bi Launch pad.   



Business Goals Status Updates – FY 2020/21 2nd Quarter 

6 
 

Exhibit B 

 Defect Elimination (De): De 
Task Force #1 completed 
their projects, which were 
presented during the GMs 
quarterly All Hands.  De TF 
#2 will be commencing in 
Q3. 

 AM Pilot: Shifted AM pilot 
plans from IERCF to RP-1.  
This is our oldest and 
largest plant.  Lessons 
garnered from this effort 
will have widespread 
application. 

 

 
2nd Quarter Actual 
Expenditures as a 
percentage of our 
forecasted expenditures 
was 76% (How accurate 
the department is with 
our capital call 
projections each 
quarter).  
 
2nd Quarter Design 
Scope Amendment ratio 
was 28.59% 
  
2nd Quarter Change 
Order ratio was 5.99% 
(this excludes the RP5 
Expansion)  
 
2nd Quarter Project 
Costs within 110% of 
Total Project Budget 
Established in the 
Project Charter was 
86.67%. 13 of 15 
projects that had a 
Notice of Completion 
met the goal.  
 
RP-5 Expansion Project: 
 
Contractor continued 
potholing the site of 
existing utilities, started 
submitting on 

The Department 
continues to meet 
with Intern staff to 
provide ongoing 
career development 
topics for discussion. 
The current effort is to 
continue to review 
and discuss the book 
Crucial Conversation 
by Patterson, Grenny, 
McMillan, and 
Switzer. 
Unfortunately, due to 
limited attendance 
and scheduling 
conflicts during 2nd 
quarter, staff was not 
able to finish the book 
discussion.  The plan is 
to finish the 
discussion during the 
3rd quarter.  
 



Business Goals Status Updates – FY 2020/21 2nd Quarter 

7 
 

Exhibit B 

equipment and 
materials, and 
developed the baseline 
schedule. Construction 
started in January 2021 
with solids excavation 
and demolition of 
secondary clarifier 4B. 

  



Business Goals Status Updates – FY 2020/21 2nd Quarter 

8 
 

Exhibit B 

  

INITIATIVES 
 
DIVISION 

ASSET MANAGEMENT – 
CMMS 

CAPITAL PROJECTS CAREER DEVELOPMENT AGENCY SECURITY SAP TRAINING AND 
ENHANCEMENTS 

FINANCE & 
ADMINISTRATION 

 The CAP Team continues 
to support Capital Project 
solicitations and existing 
projects. 
We have also updated 
several security cameras 
throughout Agency 
facilities through our small 
capital project. 

CAP staff participated in 
several CAPPO, NIGP 
and CSRMA training 
webinars and events. 

Upgraded several plant 
security cameras.  
Provided additional 
security guards to 
support Human 
Resources and RCA 
requests.   
No incidents to report.  

CAP & BIS worked 
toward the 
implementation of 
several SAP 
enhancements related 
to PO’s, BPA’s, 
automated reports, 
contract change 
approvals. 



Business Goals Status Updates – FY 2020/21 2nd Quarter 

9 
 

Exhibit B 

 
INITIATIVES 

 
DIVISION 

ASSET MANAGEMENT – 
CMMS 

CAPITAL PROJECTS CAREER DEVELOPMENT AGENCY SECURITY SAP TRAINING AND 
ENHANCEMENTS 

OPERATIONS Operations team is 
partnering with the Asset 
Management group to 
onboard planning and 
scheduling software to 
streamline maintenance 
workflow and create 
transparency to work 
execution. Software is 
installed and being tested 
through Q3 to roll out 
Agency-wide before Q4.  
 
(O&M) Staff collaborated 
with AM team on the 
development of Agency 
high risk/liability items. 
 
(O&M) Staff remained 
active participants and 
contributors in the AM 
Steering Committee 
Meetings and supported 
AM initiatives such as 
Defect Elimination.   

RP-1 Digester 6: 
Rehabilitation project 
complete, back in service 
December 2020. 
 
CCWRF Asset 
Management Project – 
staff has collaborated 
with Technical Services 
group on the design of 
the project to 
rehabilitate critical 
process areas in the 
facility. 
 
RP-5 Expansion Project – 
Staff continues to work 
closely with project team 
in the execution of plant 
shutdowns and the 
removal of process 
equipment from service 
to make room for new 
facilities. 

(O&M) Staff has attended 
multiple virtual training 
classes in support of our 
continuous learning 
process, which supports 
professional and personal 
development. 
This includes numerous 
webinars and workshops 
focused on COVID-19, its 
effects, risk, and best 
management practices. 
  
Pablo Olvera: CWEA I, 
Vibration analysis I Cert. 
Flex to Mech II 
 
Nagoro Setyadi: CWEA I, 
Flex to E&I tech II 

ISS Update: 

IEUA has hired a new 
Security Awareness 
training provider, to be 
introduced January. The 
new provider offers 
expanded training 
content and improved 
Phishing Detection 
training. 

In response to long term 
remote work needs, IEUA 
has deployed a cloud 
enabled Antivirus 
Detection and Response 
platform, to user laptops 
and workstations, 
replacing the traditional 
antivirus. 

And we have Partnered 
with a national 
cybersecurity 
organization, to help 
IEUA quickly detect and 
respond to emerging 
threats and serve as an 
on-call resources to assist 
with incident response. 

(O&M) RP-5 SAP Asset 
Hierarchy Update – as a 
result of equipment 
being physically removed 
as part of the expansion 
project, SAP documents 
required to be updated 
as well. Staff has worked 
with project team in the 
identification of the 
assets removed and has 
updated asset records in 
SAP. 
 
Staff continues to 
collaborate with BIS in 
the identification of fields 
within SAP that will 
require updates in 
preparation for the 
scheduling tool 
deployment. 

 



Exhibit C-1

Fund Fund Name Date
Cost 

Center GL Account Category
Amt 

Transfer Out Cost Center
GL 

Account Category
Amount 

Transfer In Description QTR

8/12/2020 131140 521010 Professional Fees & 
Services

$7,000.00 131140 519310 Operating Fees $7,000.00

Transfer from the Laboratory Department's Contract Labor Budget,  to the 
Laboratory Operating Permits and License Budget. The budget transfer is 
required to pay for the ELAP FEES to the State Water Resources Control 
Board.

1

11/17/2020 131140 521010 Professional Fees & 
Services $1,500.00 131140 519310 Operating Fees $1,500.00

Transfer from the Laboratory Department's Contract Labor Budget to the 
Laboratory Operating Permits and License Budget. The budget transfer is 
required to pay for the ELAP FEES to the State Water Resources Control 
Board for the addition of 123 TCP to our current list of certified 
parameters.

2

Total O&M 
Transfers Out $8,500

Total O&M 
Transfers In $8,500

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Inter-Departmental / Division Transfers FY 2020/21

Budget Transfer

TRANSFER FROM TRANSFER TO

10200 Administrative Services



Exhibit C-1

Fund Fund Name Date
Cost 

Center GL Account Category
Amt 

Transfer Out Cost Center
GL 

Account Category
Amount 

Transfer In Description QTR

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Inter-Departmental / Division Transfers FY 2020/21

Budget Transfer

TRANSFER FROM TRANSFER TO



Exhibit C-2

Date From Expense Account Amount 
Transfer Out

Receiver Fund 
Name

Receiver Fund 
Center Name

Receiver 
Project / 
Expense 
Account

Receiver Project / 
Expense Account 

Name

Amount 
Transfer In Balance Justification

Beginning Balance, July 1, 2020 $300,000

No Activity

Balance, September 30, 2020 $0 $300,000

12/9/2020 GM Contingency $4,005 Administrative 
Services

Agency 
Management

511310 Employee Recognition $4,005 Funds needed for Holiday Shirt order 
requested by C. Valencia

Balance, December 31, 2020 $4,005 $295,995

Administrative Services program $4,005
Recharge Water program -                 
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater program -                 
Recycled Water program -                 
Regional Wastewater O&M program -                 
Regional Wastewater Capital program -                 
Water Resources program -                 
Total GM Contingency Transfers $4,005

GM Contingency Transfers Summary by Fund

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
FY 2020/21 General Manager Contingency Account Activity

Budget Transfer



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Changes in Total Project Budget: Inter-Departmental/Division Capital & O&M Transfers FY 2020/21

Exhibit D

Fund Transfer 
Date

Project 
Number Project Title

Adopted Total 
Project (TP) 

Budget

Prior TP 
Changes in 
Current FY

Amt. of 
Transfer In / 

(Out)
New TP Budget Annual Project 

Budget

Annual Proj. 
Budget 
Change

New Annual 
Project 
Budget

Project 
Transferred 
To/(From)

Justification

EN21057 Recharge Basin Clean-Up $298,950 $0 ($53,412) $245,538 $298,950 ($53,412) $245,538 RW15001

RW15001 Long-Term Basin-Wide 
404 Permitting $161,700 $0 $53,412 $215,112 $0 $53,412 $53,412 EN21057

Subtotal Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (NC): $460,650 $460,650 $298,950 $298,950

EN20067 8th Street Basin Recycled 
Water Turnout Discharge $195,000 $0 ($85,000) $110,000 $0 $0 $0 EN20068

EN20068 Agency-Wide Recycled 
Water System Repairs $0 $0 $85,000 $85,000 $0 $0 $0 EN20067

Subtotal Recycled Water (WC): $195,000 $195,000 $0 $0

IS21004 Secure Access for RP-2 $20,000 $0 ($20,000) $0 $20,000 ($20,000) $0 IS20005

IS20005 WW Infrastructure 
Replacement Project $130,000 $0 $20,000 $150,000 $8,000 $20,000 $28,000 IS21004

EN18036
CCWRF Asset 

Management and 
Improvement Pkg. III

$2,420,000 ($350,000) ($90,000) $1,980,000 $150,000 ($90,000) $60,000 EN17044

EN14019 RP-1 Headworks Primary 
and Secondary Upgrades $10,215,000 $0 ($60,000) $10,155,000 $450,000 ($60,000) $390,000 EN17044

EN17044 RP-1 12kV Switchgear and 
Generator $5,870,248 $350,000 $150,000 $6,370,248 $350,000 $150,000 $500,000 EN18036 & 

EN14019
Subtotal Regional Capital (RC): $18,655,248 $18,655,248 $978,000 $978,000

Adopted Amended Adopted Amended
$19,310,898 $19,310,898 $1,276,950 $1,276,950

Total Annual Capital Budget

Transfer is needed to close out the remaining items which include a Final 
Site Acceptance Test, SCE shutdown, training for IEUA operations and 
maintenance staff, and additional scope items. Closeout items and training 
on the new switchgear requires assistance from operations and 
maintenance staff. The internal cost on the project has averaged $25,000 a 
month for staff to assist in testing the new switchgear which will not 
occur until early next year as it requires SCE who are not available until 
then. This trend will continue until the gear is fully tested and accepted. 

Capital Projects

10300 10/7/20
The project was budgeted to be completed in FY2018/19 as a cost-shared 
project with CBWM.  The project is managed by CBWM who then 
invoices IEUA for its cost sharing. 

Transfer  $85,000 total project budget only from 8th St. Basin RW 
Turnout Discharge Capital Costs, Project Number EN20067, to the 
Agency-Wide Recycled Water System Repairs and Improvements -  
Project Number EN20068. The project was set-up as OM; however, there 
are asset/capital related costs that need to be reclassed to a Capital 
Project.

10600 7/20/20

10900 10/5/20

10900 12/16/20

This transfer is needed to purchase the replacement router for RP-4.  
Project IS21004 will be replaced by a project upgrading the server and 
workstation software at RP-2 and will not be needed.

Capital Total Project Budget



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Changes in Total Project Budget: Inter-Departmental/Division Capital & O&M Transfers FY 2020/21

Exhibit D

Fund Transfer 
Date

Project 
Number Project Title

Adopted Total 
Project (TP) 

Budget

Prior TP 
Changes in 
Current FY

Amt. of 
Transfer In / 

(Out)
New TP Budget Annual Project 

Budget

Annual Proj. 
Budget 
Change

New Annual 
Project 
Budget

Project 
Transferred 
To/(From)

Justification

WR21017 Pressure Regulation 
Program $300,000 $0 ($200,000) $100,000 $300,000 ($200,000) $100,000 WR21025

WR21025 Landscape Irrigation Tune-
Up $200,000 $0 $200,000 $400,000 $200,000 $200,000 $400,000 WR21017

WR20017 Residential Pressure 
Regulation Program $300,000 $0 ($50,000) $250,000 $233,447 ($50,000) $183,447 WR21019

WR20024 WUE Research and 
Evaluation $40,000 $0 ($40,000) $0 $40,000 ($40,000) $0 WR21019

WR21009 National Theater for 
Children $60,000 $0 ($20,000) $40,000 $60,000 ($20,000) $40,000 WR21019

WR20004 Garden in Every School 
Program $45,000 $0 ($19,610) $25,390 $43,049 ($19,610) $23,439 WR21019

WR21003 Shows that Teach $16,000 $0 ($16,000) $0 $16,000 ($16,000) $0 WR21019

WR21002 CBWCD Leap $40,000 $0 ($11,000) $29,000 $40,000 ($11,000) $29,000 WR21019

WR20009 National Theater for 
Children $57,000 $0 ($5,000) $52,000 $7,080 ($5,000) $2,080 WR21019

WR21019 Residential Small Site 
Controller Upgrade $200,000 $0 $161,610 $361,610 $200,000 $161,610 $361,610 Multiple

Subtotal Water Resources (WW): $1,258,000 $1,258,000 $1,139,576 $1,139,576

Adopted Amended Adopted Amended
$1,258,000 $1,258,000 $1,139,576 $1,139,576

$670,022
$0
$0
$0

O&M Projects

10/14/20

10/14/20

10700

Total Project Budget Change - O&M Proj:
Total Project Budget - Net Change:

Total Project Budget Change - Capital:

In FY 20/21, the Pressure Regulation Program (WR21017) will receive a 
decrease in reimbursement from MWD and will also see a decrease in 
funds needed. As such, IEUA and Member Agency staff recommended to 
move funds into Landscape Irrigation Tune-up (WR21025) as the 
program will be receiving a co-pilot study incentive from MWD and will 
also see an increase in activity.

Due to decreased program activities, staff recommends transferring funds 
to a project experiencing increased program activity.

O&M Total Project Budget Total Annual O&M Project Budget

Total TP Capital and O&M Project Transfers:







*Other operating revenues includes contract cost reimbursement and interest revenue



*Other non-operating revenues includes project reimbursements, lease revenue, and miscellaneous sales.



*Other operating expenses includes insurance, operating fees, chemicals, biosolids, materials & supplies, and office & admin.

5



*Other non-operating expenses includes SAWPA member contribution and other miscellaneous expenses.



The Budget Variance Analysis report is consistent with 
the Agency’s business goal of fiscal responsibility to 

ensure actual revenues and expenditures are consistent 
with those approved by the Board of Directors.



 Finance and Administration Committee 

3B 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

March 17, 2021

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended January 31, 2021 is submitted
in a format consistent with the State requirements.

For the month of January 2021, total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $545,119,669
reflects an increase of $5,463,704 compared to the total of $539,655,965 reported for December
2020. The increase can be attributed to property tax receipts from the San Bernardino County
Tax Assessor, Grant receipt from U.S. Bureau of Reclamation for the ground water well cleanup
project and increase in wastewater connection fees collected by member agencies and held on
behalf of the Agency. As a result, the average days cash on hand for the month ended January
31, 2021 increased from 286 days to 296 days.

The unrestricted Agency investment portfolio yield in January 2021 was 1.199 percent, a
decrease of 0.054 percent compared to the December 2020 yield of 1.253 percent. The decrease
in yield is attributed to current market conditions resulting in declining yields in the Local
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and the California Asset Management Program (CAMP) pool
accounts.

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended January 31, 2021 is an
information item for the Board of Director's review.

Interest earned on the Agency's investment portfolio increases the Agency's overall reserves.

03/10/21Finance & Administration

Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

N Y

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of
Fiscal Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment
activities to fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

On February 17, 2021 the Board of Directors approved the Treasurer's Report of Financial
Affairs for the month ended December 31, 2020.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Not Applicable

21056



 
   Page 1 of 2 

  
 
 

Background 

Subject: Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs 
  
 
The Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended January 31, 2021 is submitted in 
a format consistent with State requirements. The monthly report denotes investment transactions 
that have been executed in accordance with the Agency’s Investment Policy (Resolution No. 2020-
4-3). 
 
Agency total cash, investments, and restricted deposits for the month of January 2021 was $545.1 
million, an increase of $5.5 million compared to the $539.6 million reported for the month ended 
December 2020. The increase can be attributed to property tax receipts from the San Bernardino 
County Tax Assessor, Grant receipt from U.S. Bureau of Reclamation for the ground water well 
cleanup project and increase in wastewater connection fees collected by member agencies and held 
on behalf of the Agency.  
 
PFM continues to focus on investment discipline and maintaining a neutral duration strategy to 
ensure current investments align with the Agency’s Investment Policy’s goals of preservation of 
capital in the overall portfolio, provide sufficient liquidity to meet to operating requirements, and 
attain a market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles. 
 
Table 1 represents the unrestricted Agency investment portfolio by authorized investment and 
duration, with a total portfolio amount of $170.9 million. The Agency portfolio excludes cash and 
restricted deposits in the amount of $374.2 million held by member agencies and with fiscal agents, 
including $232 million in capitalized interest and debt proceeds for the RP-5 Expansion Project. 
 
 

Table 1: Agency Portfolio 
 

Authorized Investments 
Allowable 

Threshold ($ 
million or %) 

Investment Value as of  
December 31, 2020  

($ million) Average 
Yield % 

Portfolio% 
(Unrestricted) Under 

1 Year 
1-3 

Years 
Over 3 
Years 

Total 

LAIF*- Unrestricted $75 $55.0 $0.0 $0.0 $55.0 0.458% 32.19% 

CAMP** – Unrestricted n/a 10.6   10.6 0.110% 6.18% 
Citizens Business Bank – 

Sweep 
40% 10.0   10.0 0.200% 5.86% 

Sub-Total Agency Managed $75.6 $0.0 $0.0 $75.6 0.375% 44.23% 
Brokered Certificates of 
Deposit 30% $0.8 $3.1 $0.0 $4.0 1.69% 2.31% 

Medium Term Notes 30% 1.1 10.6 7.0 18.7 2.374% 10.95% 
Municipal Bonds 10%   2.1 2.1  0.986% 1.25% 
US Treasury Notes n/a  21.1 14.5 35.6 2.423% 20.83% 
US Gov’t Securities  n/a 1.6 17.6 15.7 34.9 1.063% 20.43% 
Sub-Total PFM Managed $3.5 $52.4 $39.4 $95.3 1.85% 55.77% 

Total  $79.1 $52.4 $39.4 $170.9 1.199% 100.0% 
*LAIF – Local Agency Investment Fund 
**CAMP – California Asset Management Program 
+/- due to rounding  



Page 2 of 2 
 
 
 

Figure 1: Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits 
 

 
 

Average days cash on hand is calculated by using the monthly ending balance of unrestricted cash 
and cash equivalents divided by disbursements associated with operating expenses, debt service 
costs, and capital expenditures. The average days cash on hand for the month ended January 2021 
increased from 286 days to 296 days as shown in Figure 2. 
 

Figure 2: Days Cash on Hand – 12 Month Rolling Average 
 

 
 

Monthly cash and investment summaries are available on the Agency’s website at: 
https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/ 
 

Includes 2020B Note 
Revenue proceeds 



Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for 
Month Ended January 31, 2021

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro

Manager of Finance and Accounting

March 2021



Agency Liquidity

2

• Decrease in overall yield is attributed to lower yields in liquid investments, such as the Citizens Business Bank 
Repurchase account, Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and California Asset Management Program (CAMP).

Description January
$ Millions

December 
$ Millions

Increase / (Decrease) 
$ Millions

Investment Portfolio $170.9 $168.1 $2.8

Cash and Restricted Deposits $374.2 $371.5 $2.7

Total Investments, Cash, and Restricted Deposits $545.1 $539.6 $5.5

Investment Portfolio Yield 1.199% 1.253% (0.054%)

Weighted Average Duration (Years) 1.45 1.48 (0.03)

Average Cash on Hand (Days) 296 286 10

Monthly cash and investment summaries available at: https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/



Agency Investment Position

3

Authorized Investments
Allowable 
Threshold

($ million or %)

Under 1 
Year

1 – 3 
Years

Over 3 
Years Total Average 

Yield %
Portfolio % 

(Unrestricted)

Local Agency Investment Fund $75 $55.0 $0.0 $0.0 $55.0 0.458% 32.19%

California Asset Management Program n/a 10.6 10.6 0.110% 6.18%

Citizens Business Bank – Sweep 40% 10.0 10.0 0.200% 5.86%

Sub-Total Agency Managed 75.6 0.0 0.0 75.6 0.375% 44.23%

Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CD) 30% 0.8 3.1 4.0 1.690% 2.31%

Medium Term Notes 30% 1.1 10.6 7.0 18.7 2.374% 10.95%

Municipal Bonds 10% 2.1 2.1 0.986% 1.25%

US Treasury Notes n/a 21.1 14.5 35.6 2.423% 20.83%

US Government Securities n/a 1.6 17.6 15.7 34.9 1.063% 20.43%

Sub-Total PFM Managed 3.5 52.4 39.4 95.3 1.85% 55.77%

Total $79.1 $52.4 $39.4 $170.9 1.199% 100.0%



Portfolio Yield Comparison

4

2.222% 2.186%

1.253% 1.199%

1.170%

1.713%

0.070%
-0.050%

1.912%

1.787%

0.540%
0.458%

1.509%

0.297% 0.093% 0.092%

-0.250%

0.000%

0.250%

0.500%

0.750%

1.000%

1.250%

1.500%

1.750%

2.000%

2.250%

2.500%

Agency Yield Merrill Lynch 1-5 US Treasuries Index LAIF Yield 6 Months T-Bill



Questions

5

The Treasurer’s Report of 
Financial Affairs is consistent 

with the Agency’s business goal 
of fiscal responsibility.



 All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in
 the Agency's Investment Policy (Resolution No. 2020-4-3) adopted by the Inland Empire
 Utilities Agency's Board of Directors during its regular meeting held on April 15, 2020.

 The funds anticipated to be available during the next six-month period are expected to be
 sufficient to meet all foreseen expenditures during the period.

* A Municipal Water District

TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS

For the Month Ended January 31, 2021



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
January 31, 2021

January December Variance

$2,509,900 $2,229,253 $280,647

Investments
 Agency Managed
Citizens Business Bank (CBB) Repurchase (Sweep) $10,023,399 $7,438,699 $2,584,700
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 55,012,535 54,951,171 61,364 
California Asset Management Program (CAMP) 10,557,784 10,556,713 1,071 
Total Agency Managed Investments 75,593,718 72,946,583 $2,647,135

PFM Managed
Certificates of Deposit $3,955,000 $3,955,000 $0
Municipal Bonds 2,141,529 1,936,558 204,971 
Medium Term Notes 18,713,360 18,768,438 (55,078) 
U.S. Treasury Notes 35,591,825 34,767,444 824,381 
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities 34,912,498 35,708,351 (795,853) 
Total PFM Managed Investments 95,314,212 95,135,791 $178,421

Total Investments $170,907,930 $168,082,374 $2,825,556

Total Cash and Investments Available to the Agency $173,417,830 $170,311,627 $3,106,203

Restricted Deposits
CAMP Water Connection Reserve $20,869,618 $20,245,298 $624,320
LAIF Self Insurance Reserve 6,581,511 6,574,369 7,142 
Bond and Note Accounts 33,022,420 33,019,072 3,348 
2020B Construction Accounts 197,056,537            196,759,871 296,666 

92,028,179 90,465,833 1,562,346 

21,425,224 21,561,615 (136,391) 

Escrow Deposits 718,350 718,280 70 
Total Restricted Deposits $371,701,839 $369,344,338 $2,357,501

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits $545,119,669 $539,655,965 $5,463,704
**Total reported as of December 2020 excluding Chino Hills and Montclair

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Capital Capacity Reimbursement Account (CCRA) Deposits Held by Member Agencies**
California Employers' Retirement Benefit Trust Account - CERBT (Other Post 
       Employment Benefits - OPEB)

1



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
January 31, 2021

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

CBB Demand Account (Negative balance offset by CBB Sweep Balance) $918,834
CBB Payroll Account - 
CBB Workers' Compensation Account 115,837 

Subtotal Demand Deposits $1,034,671

Other Cash and Bank Accounts
Petty Cash $2,250

Subtotal Other Cash $2,250

US Bank Pre-Investment Money Market Account $1,472,979

Total Cash and Bank Accounts $2,509,900

Unrestricted Investments

CBB Repurchase (Sweep) Investments
Fannie Mae $2,491,389

Subtotal CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $10,023,399

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
 LAIF Fund $55,012,535

Subtotal Local Agency Investment Fund $55,012,535

California Asset Management Program (CAMP)
 Short Term $10,557,784

Subtotal CAMP $10,557,784

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $75,593,718

Brokered Certificates of Deposit
Brokered Certificates of Deposit $3,955,000

Subtotal Brokered Certificates of Deposit $3,955,000

2



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
January 31, 2021

Unrestricted Investments Continued

Municipal Bonds
Subtotal State and Local Municipal Bonds $2,141,529

Subtotal State and Municipal Bonds $2,141,529

Medium Term Notes

Hershey Company $334,769
American Honda Finance 767,016                                   
Bank of NY Mellon 1,371,048                               
American Express 785,488                                   
Walt Disney Company 798,692                                   
Paccar Financial Corp 929,498                                   
Visa Inc 795,407                                   
Bank of America 811,542                                   
Oracle Corp 1,389,001                               
Amazon Inc 925,996                                   
Burlington North Santa Fe Corp 790,800                                   
Bank of NY Mellon 1,387,595                               
Apple Inc. Corp. 563,463                                   
UnitedHealth Group Inc 755,741                                   
Pfizer Inc 1,276,393                               

   Walmart Inc 1,495,196                               
    JP Morgan Chase 570,000                                   
   Toyota Motor 318,078                                   
   Toyota Motor 429,152                                   
   Novartis Capital 1,475,744                               
   Bristol Myers 742,742                                   

Subtotal Medium Term Notes $18,713,360

3



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
January 31, 2021

U.S. Treasury Notes
Treasury Note $35,591,825

Subtotal U.S. Treasury Notes $35,591,825

Unrestricted Investments Continued

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities
Fannie Mae Bank 19,415,896 
Freddie Mac Bank $8,899,031
Federal Home Loan Bank 6,597,570 

Subtotal U.S. Government Sponsored Entities $34,912,498

Subtotal PFM Managed Investment Accounts $95,314,212

Total Investments $170,907,930

Restricted Deposits

 Investment Pool Accounts
CAMP - Water Connection Reserves $20,869,618
LAIF - Self Insurance Fund Reserves 6,581,511 

Subtotal Investment Pool Accounts $27,451,129

Bond and Note Accounts
2017A Debt Service Accounts $431
2020A Debt Service Accounts 5,529 
2020B Capitalized Interest 33,011,488 
2020B Debt Service Accounts 4,972 

Subtotal Bond and Note Accounts $33,022,420

2020B Construction Project Accounts
LAIF Construction Project Accounts $186,543,657
CAMP Construction Project Accounts 10,512,879 

Subtotal 2020B Construction Project Accounts $197,056,537

4



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
January 31, 2021

Restricted Deposits Continued

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies
City of Chino $15,521,760
Cucamonga Valley Water District 11,492,523 
City of Fontana 17,680,989 
City of Montclair 3,920,319 
City of Ontario 31,199,634 
City of Chino Hills 6,122,295 
City of Upland 6,090,659 

Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies** $92,028,179

CalPERS 
CERBT Account (OPEB) $21,425,224

Subtotal CalPERS Accounts $21,425,224

Escrow Deposits
Stanek Construction $322,718
Genesis Construction 47,403 
W.M. Lyles Construction 348,230 

Subtotal Escrow Deposits $718,350

Total Restricted Deposits $371,701,839

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of January 31, 2021 $545,119,669

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 01/31/2021 $545,119,669
Less: Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 12/31/2020 539,655,965 

Total Monthly Increase (Decrease) $5,463,704

**Total reported as of December 2020 excluding Chino Hills and Montclair

5



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
January 31, 2021

Par Cost Basis Term January Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Citizens Business Bank (CBB)
Demand Account $918,834 $918,834 N/A $918,834 N/A N/A $918,834
Payroll Checking 0 0 N/A 0 N/A N/A 0
Workers' Compensation Account 115,837 115,837                N/A 115,837 N/A N/A 115,837                 

Subtotal CBB Accounts $1,034,671 $1,034,671 $1,034,671 $1,034,671

US Bank (USB)
Custodial Money Market (Investment Mgmt.) $1,167,955 $1,167,955 N/A $1,167,955 0.01% N/A $1,167,955
Custodial Money Market (Debt Service) 305,024 305,024 N/A 305,024 0.01% N/A 305,024

Subtotal USB Account $1,472,979 $1,472,979 $1,472,979 0.01% $1,472,979

Petty Cash $2,250 $2,250 N/A $2,250 N/A N/A $2,250

Total Cash, Bank Deposits and
Bank Investment Accounts $2,509,900 $2,509,900 $2,509,900 $2,509,900

Investments
CBB Daily Repurchase (Sweep) Accounts

Fannie Mae $2,491,389 $2,491,389 N/A $2,491,389 0.20% N/A $2,491,389
FHLMC $7,532,010 $7,532,010 N/A $7,532,010 0.20% N/A $7,532,010

Subtotal CBB Repurchase Accounts $10,023,399 $10,023,399 $10,023,399 0.20% $10,023,399

LAIF Accounts
Non-Restricted Funds $55,012,535 $55,012,535 N/A $55,012,535 0.458% N/A $55,012,535

Subtotal LAIF Accounts $55,012,535 $55,012,535 $55,012,535 0.458% $55,012,535

CAMP Accounts  
Non-Restricted Funds $10,557,784 $10,557,784 N/A $10,557,784 0.11% N/A $10,557,784

Subtotal CAMP Accounts $10,557,784 $10,557,784 $10,557,784 0.11% $10,557,784

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $75,593,718 $75,593,718 $75,593,718 0.38% $75,593,718

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon

6



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
January 31, 2021

Par Cost Basis Term January Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon
Investments (continued)

Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CDs)

Royal Bank of Canada NY 815,000                815,000                1095 815,000                3.24% 3.24% 06/07/21 824,227                 
Credit Suisse NY 745,000                745,000                533 745,000                0.52% 0.52% 02/01/22 746,318                 
Societe Generale NY 935,000                935,000                731 935,000                1.80% 1.80% 02/14/22 948,688                 
Sumitomo Mitsui Bank 745,000                745,000                870 745,000                0.70% 0.70% 07/08/22 748,165                 
DNB Bank ASA NY 715,000                715,000                1092 715,000                2.04% 2.03% 12/02/22 739,261                 

Subtotal Brokered CDs $3,955,000 $3,955,000 $3,955,000 1.69% $4,006,660

US Treasury Note

US Treasury Note 1,625,000             1,577,519             1323 1,614,162            1.750% 2.60% 11/30/21 1,647,090
US Treasury Note 1,220,000             1,180,350             1436 1,208,320            1.875% 2.75% 03/31/22 1,245,163
US Treasury Note 3,070,000             2,969,266             1336 3,038,106            1.875% 2.82% 03/31/22 3,133,319
US Treasury Note 3,790,000             3,678,225             1302 3,753,686            1.875% 2.75% 03/31/22 3,868,169
US Treasury Note 1,605,000             1,558,480             1474 1,590,703            1.875% 2.64% 04/30/22 1,640,360
US Treasury Note 1,300,000             1,252,570             1456 1,283,256            1.750% 2.72% 06/30/22 1,330,063
US Treasury Note 2,065,000             1,980,706             1577 2,032,608            1.750% 2.76% 09/30/22 2,121,142
US Treasury Note 894,000                864,177                1641 882,423                2.000% 2.80% 10/31/22 923,334
US Treasury Note 1,040,000             990,356                1580 1,017,095            1.750% 2.93% 01/31/23 1,073,800
US Treasury Note 310,000                293,289                1699 302,554                1.500% 2.74% 02/28/23 318,767
US Treasury Note 1,235,000             1,189,508             1508 1,211,228            1.500% 2.44% 03/31/23 1,271,471
US Treasury Note 2,000,000             1,899,453             1618 1,945,377            1.38% 2.58% 06/30/23 2,059,062
US Treasury Note 1,260,000             1,196,951             1630 1,224,801            1.25% 2.44% 07/31/23 1,294,650
US Treasury Note 650,000                667,088                1611 660,299                2.88% 2.25% 09/30/23 696,922
US Treasury Note 3,450,000             3,484,904             1713 3,470,723            2.75% 2.52% 11/15/23 3,698,508
US Treasury Note 2,525,000             2,479,826             1786 2,498,897            2.13% 2.52% 11/30/23 2,665,059
US Treasury Note 120,000                120,356                1795 120,211                2.63% 2.56% 12/31/23 128,550
US Treasury Note 2,345,000             2,355,534             1792 2,351,960            2.00% 1.90% 04/30/24 2,480,570
US Treasury Note 575,000                580,930                1824 579,047                2.00% 1.78% 06/30/24 609,680
US Treasury Note 1,000,000             1,016,172             1818 1,011,351            2.13% 1.78% 07/31/24 1,065,938
US Treasury Note 1,310,000             1,349,146             1824 1,338,695            2.13% 1.50% 09/30/24 1,398,834
US Treasury Note 1,100,000             1,135,965             1822 1,127,003            2.25% 1.57% 10/31/24 1,181,125
US Treasury Note 510,000                521,814                1823 519,232                2.13% 1.63% 11/30/24 545,859
US Treasury Note 815,000                810,034                2219 810,088                0.38% 0.50% 12/31/25 813,090

Subtotal US Treasuries $35,814,000 $35,152,619 $35,591,825 2.42% $37,210,524

7



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
January 31, 2021

Par Cost Basis Term January Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon
Investments (continued)

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Federal Home Loan Bank 1,570,000             1,584,915             992 1,573,804            3.00% 2.63% 10/12/21 1,601,822
Federal Home Loan Bank 1,725,000             1,724,552             1,001 1,724,694            0.25% 0.26% 06/03/22 1,728,245
Fannie Mae Bond 890,000                886,903                1,096 888,355                1.38% 1.49% 09/06/22 907,683
Federal Home Loan Bank 1,280,000             1,277,645             1,092 1,278,391            1.38% 1.44% 02/17/23 1,312,544
Fannie Mae Bond 1,360,000             1,355,906             365 1,356,860            0.25% 0.35% 05/22/23 1,363,154
Freddie Mac Bond 1,450,000             1,444,461             1,810 1,447,344            2.75% 2.83% 06/19/23 1,539,680
Freddie Mac Bond 1,330,000             1,326,116             1,095 1,326,897            0.25% 0.35% 06/26/23 1,333,211
Fannie Mae Bond 1,875,000             1,870,969             1,095 1,871,727            0.25% 0.32% 07/10/23 1,879,198
Fannie Mae Bond 645,000                645,000                1,092 645,000                0.36% 0.36% 08/18/23 646,359
Freddie Mac Bond 885,000                884,097                1,098 884,232                0.25% 0.28% 08/24/23 887,081
Fannie Mae Bond 855,000                853,273                1,741 854,055                2.88% 2.92% 09/12/23 915,337
Fannie Mae Bond 1,820,000             1,803,274             1,772 1,811,005            2.88% 3.08% 09/12/23 1,948,437
Freddie Mac Bond 970,000                969,855                1,098 969,871                0.30% 0.31% 09/28/23 970,735
Freddie Mac Bond 805,000                804,203                1,079 804,246                0.25% 0.28% 02/04/23 806,184
Federal Home Loan Bank 870,000                895,642                1,772 885,050                3.38% 2.72% 12/08/23 948,586
Fannie Mae Bond 680,000                677,470                1,823 678,475                2.50% 2.58% 02/05/24 726,757
Federal Home Loan Bank 190,000                189,327                1,824 189,592                2.50% 2.58% 02/13/24 203,161
Fannie Mae Bond 2,055,000             2,130,234             1,769 2,116,071            1.63% 0.85% 01/07/25 2,158,751
Freddie Mac Bond 1,215,000             1,214,064             1,825 1,214,245            1.50% 1.52% 02/12/25 1,271,274
Federal Home Loan Bank 950,000                945,288                1,824 946,040                0.50% 0.60% 04/14/25 955,067
Fannie Mae Bond 495,000                496,629                1,792 496,400                0.63% 0.56% 04/22/25 500,246
Fannie Mae Bond 1,275,000             1,272,374             1,824 1,272,781            0.63% 0.67% 04/22/25 1,288,511
Fannie Mae Bond 1,425,000             1,432,296             1,782 1,431,309            0.63% 0.52% 04/22/25 1,440,101
Fannie Mae Bond 240,000                241,126                1,716 241,048                0.50% 0.40% 06/17/25 241,020
Fannie Mae Bond 995,000                996,473                1,693 996,389                0.50% 0.47% 06/17/25 999,229
Fannie Mae Bond 1,435,000             1,441,931             1,778 1,441,225            0.50% 0.40% 06/17/25 1,441,099
Fannie Mae Bond 1,480,000             1,476,936             1,824 1,477,318            0.50% 0.54% 06/17/25 1,486,290
Freddie Mac Bond 895,000                890,543                1,824 891,015                0.38% 0.48% 07/21/25 893,536
Fannie Mae Bond 950,000                945,554                1,824 945,939                0.38% 0.47% 08/25/25 947,127
Freddie Mac Bond 1,365,000             1,360,891             1,824 1,361,182            0.38% 0.44% 09/23/25 1,360,803
Fannie Mae Bond 895,000                891,796                1,869 891,938                0.50% 0.57% 11/07/25 896,603

Subtotal U.S. Gov't Sponsored Entities $34,870,000 $34,929,742 $34,912,498 1.06% $35,597,830

8



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
January 31, 2021

Par Cost Basis Term January Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon
Investments (continued)

Municipal Bonds
CA State Earthquake Authority Taxable Rev $195,000 $195,000 1060 $195,000 1.48% 1.48% 07/01/23 $199,054
Maryland State GO Bond 250,000                249,930                1457 249,939                0.51% 0.52% 08/01/24 250,555                 
CA State Dept of Wtr Res 100,000                100,000                1578 100,000                0.56% 0.56% 12/01/24 100,000                 
Univ. of CA Revenue Bond 90,000                   90,326                  1764 90,288                  0.88% 0.81% 05/15/25 91,678                   
Univ. of CA Revenue Bond 205,000                205,000                1764 205,000                0.88% 0.88% 05/15/25 208,821                 
Florida State Board of Admin. Taxable Rev 200,000                201,414                1749 201,302                1.26% 1.11% 07/01/25 205,688                 
Florida State Board of Admin. Taxable Rev 520,000                520,000                1749 520,000                1.26% 1.26% 07/01/25 534,789                 
Los Angeles CCD CA Taxable GO Bonds 375,000                375,000                1725 375,000                0.77% 0.77% 08/01/25 376,541                 
NJ TPK Authority 205,000                205,000                1792 205,000                1.05% 1.05% 01/01/26 207,068                 

Subtotal State and Local Municipal Bonds $2,140,000 $2,141,670 $2,141,529 0.99% $2,174,194

Medium Term Notes
Hershey Company $335,000 $334,769 1101 $334,769 3.10% 3.12% 05/15/21 $337,767
American Honda Finance 800,000                767,016                1181 767,016                1.65% 3.00% 07/12/21 804,959                 
Bank of NY Mellon 1,400,000             1,371,048             1391 1,371,048            2.60% 3.18% 02/07/22 1,431,466             
American Express 800,000                785,488                1415 785,488                2.70% 3.20% 03/03/22 819,386                 
Walt Disney Company 815,000                798,692                1416 798,692                2.45% 3.00% 03/04/22 833,740                 
Paccar Financial Corp 930,000                929,498                1096 929,498                2.65% 2.67% 05/10/22 958,660                 
Visa Inc 825,000                795,407                1611 795,407                2.15% 3.03% 09/15/22 849,166                 
Bank of America 90,000                   86,542                  1647 86,542                  2.50% 3.43% 10/21/22 91,416                   
Oracle Corp 1,420,000             1,389,001             1763 1,389,001            2.63% 3.11% 02/15/23 1,484,356             
Amazon Inc 935,000                925,996                1409 925,996                2.40% 2.66% 02/22/23 973,840                 
Burlington North Santa Fe Corp 800,000                790,800                1792 790,800                3.00% 3.26% 03/15/23 839,053                 
Bank of NY Mellon 1,375,000             1,387,595             1555 1,387,595            3.50% 3.27% 04/28/23 1,469,694             
Apple Inc. Corp. 565,000                563,463                1095 563,463                0.75% 0.84% 05/11/23 571,246                 
UnitedHealth Group Inc 720,000                755,741                1330 755,741                3.50% 2.08% 06/15/23 773,752                 
Pfizer Inc 1,260,000             1,276,392             1807 1,276,393            2.95% 2.67% 03/15/24 1,356,593             

   Walmart Inc 1,425,000             1,495,196             1768 1,495,196            2.85% 1.78% 07/08/24 1,538,276             
    JP Morgan Chase 570,000                570,000                1461 570,000                0.81% 0.65% 09/16/24 573,472                 

Bank of America 725,000                725,000                1464 725,000                1.80% 0.81% 10/24/24 727,621                 
   Toyota Motor 315,000                318,078                1724 318,078                1.80% 1.58% 02/13/25 328,435                 
   Toyota Motor 425,000                429,152                1724 429,152                1.80% 1.58% 02/13/25 443,126                 
   Novartis Capital 1,425,000             1,475,744             1743 1,475,744            1.75% 0.98% 02/14/25 1,486,852             
   Bristol Myers 650,000                742,742                1780 742,742                3.88% 0.88% 08/15/25 735,173                 

Subtotal Medium Term Notes $18,605,000 $18,713,360 $18,713,360 2.37% $19,428,048

Subtotal PFM Managed Investment Accounts $95,384,000 $94,892,391 $95,314,213 1.85% $98,417,257

Total Investments $170,977,718 $170,486,108 $170,907,930 $174,010,975
(Source of Investment Amortized Cost: PFM)

9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
January 31, 2021

Par Cost Basis Term January Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon

Restricted Deposits

Investment Pool Accounts

   CAMP - Water Connection Reserves $20,869,618 $20,869,618 N/A $20,869,618 0.11% N/A $20,869,618
   LAIF - Self Insurance Reserves 6,581,511             6,581,511             N/A 6,581,511            0.46% N/A 6,581,511             

Total Investment Pool Accounts 27,451,129          27,451,129          27,451,129          0.19% 27,451,129           

Bond and Note Accounts
2017A Debt Service Accounts $431 $431 N/A $431 0.00% $431
2020A Debt Service Accounts 5,529                     5,529 N/A 5,529 0.00% 5,529
2020B Debt Service Accounts 4,972 4,972 N/A 4,972 0.00% 4,972
2020B Capitalized Interest Account 33,011,488          33,011,488 N/A 33,011,488 0.11% 33,011,488

Total Bond and Note Accounts $33,022,420 $33,022,420 $33,022,420 0.11% $33,022,420

2020B Construction Project Account
LAIF Construction Fund $186,543,657 $186,543,657 N/A $186,543,657 0.46% N/A $186,543,657
CAMP Construction Fund 10,512,879 10,512,879 10,512,879 0.11% 10,512,879
      Subtotal 2020B Construction Fund $197,056,537 $197,056,537 $197,056,537 0.44% $197,056,537

Total 2020B Construction Project Accts $197,056,537 $197,056,537 $197,056,537 0.439% $197,056,537

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies 
City of Chino $15,521,760 $15,521,760 N/A $15,521,760 N/A N/A $15,521,760
City of Chino Hills 6,122,295             6,122,295 N/A 6,122,295 N/A N/A 6,122,295
Cucamonga Valley Water District 11,492,523          11,492,523 N/A 11,492,523 N/A N/A 11,492,523
City of Fontana 17,680,989          17,680,989 N/A 17,680,989 N/A N/A 17,680,989
City of Montclair 3,920,319             3,920,319 N/A 3,920,319 N/A N/A 3,920,319
City of Ontario 31,199,634          31,199,634 N/A 31,199,634 N/A N/A 31,199,634
City of Upland 6,090,659             6,090,659 N/A 6,090,659 N/A N/A 6,090,659

Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies** $92,028,179 $92,028,179 $92,028,179 $92,028,179
**Total reported as of December 2020 excluding Chino Hills and Montclair

10



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
January 31, 2021

Par Cost Basis Term January Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon

CalPERS Deposits
CERBT Account (OPEB) $16,000,000 $16,000,000 N/A $21,425,224 N/A N/A $21,425,224

Subtotal CalPERS Deposits $16,000,000 $16,000,000 $21,425,224 $21,425,224

 Escrow Deposits
   Stanek Contractors Escrow $322,718 $322,718 N/A $322,718 N/A N/A $322,718
   Genesis Construction 47,403                   47,403                  N/A 47,403                  N/A N/A 47,403                   
   W. M. Lyles Construction # 348,230                348,230                N/A 348,230                N/A N/A 348,230                 

Subtotal Escrow Deposits $718,350 $718,350 $718,350 $718,350

Total Restricted Deposits $366,276,616 $366,276,615 $371,701,840 $371,701,839

$539,764,233 $539,272,624 $545,119,670 $548,222,714
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits 
as of January 31, 2021

11



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
January 31, 2021

January Purchases
Par Amount Investment

No. Date Transaction Investment Security Type Purchased Yield to Maturity
1 01/11/21 Purchase US Treasury Note USTN 815,000 0.38%
2 01/22/21 Purchase NJ TPK Municipal Bond Muni 205,000 1.05%

1,020,000$       

January Investment Maturities, Calls & Sales
Par Amount Investment

No. Date Transaction Investment Security Type Matured/Sold Yield to Maturity
1 01/11/21 Sale Fannie Mae GSE $795,000 2.63%

Total Maturities, Calls & Sales 795,000$           

12



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
January 31, 2021

Directed Investment Category Amount Invested Yield
CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $10,023,399 0.200%
LAIF - Unrestricted 55,012,535 0.458%
CAMP - Unrestricted 10,557,784 0.110%
Brokered Certificates of Deposit 3,955,000 1.690%
Medium Term Notes 18,713,360 2.374%
Municipal Bonds 2,141,529 0.986%
US Treasury Notes 35,591,825 2.423%
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities 34,912,498 1.063%

Total Investment Portfolio $170,907,930
Investment Portfolio Rate of Return 1.199%

Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts Amount Invested Yield
CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies $92,028,179 N/A
CalPERS OPEB (CERBT) Account 21,425,224 N/A
CAMP Restricted Water Connection Reserve 20,869,618 0.110%
LAIF Restricted Insurance Reserve 6,581,511 0.458%
US Bank - 2017A Debt Service Accounts 431 0.000%
US Bank - 2020A Refunding Bond Accounts 5,529 0.000%
US Bank - 2020B Revenue Note Accounts 33,016,460 0.110%
US Bank - Pre-Investment  Money Market Account 1,472,979 0.010%
LAIF Construction Account 186,543,657 0.458%
CAMP Construction Account 10,512,879 0.110%
Citizens Business Bank - Demand Account 918,834 N/A
Citizens Business Bank - Workers' Compensation Account 115,837 N/A
Citizens Business Bank - Payroll Account 0 N/A
Other Accounts* 2,250 N/A
Escrow Account 718,350 N/A

Total Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts $374,211,739
Average Yield of Other Accounts 0.369%

Total Agency Directed Deposits $545,119,669

*Petty Cash

13



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended January 31, 2021
Agency Investment Portfolio (Net of Escrow Accounts)

$544,401,319

CBB Repurchase 
(Sweep), 1.84%

Restricted 
Accounts (net of 
escrow), 68.15%

LAIF -
Unrestricted,

10.10% Medium Term 
Notes, 3.44%

Certificates of 
Deposit, 0.73%

Other Accounts,
0.46%

U.S. Government 
Sponsored 

Entities, 6.41%
US Treasuries,

6.54%

CAMP -
Unrestricted,

1.94%

Municipal Bonds,
0.39%

14



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended January 31, 2021
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities Portfolio

$34,912,498

Fannie Mae 
Bonds, 55.6%

Freddie Mac 
Bonds, 25.5%

Federal Home 
Loan Bank 

Bonds, 18.9%

15



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended January 31, 2021
Unrestricted Agency Investment Portfolio

$170,907,930

CBB Repurchase (Sweep), 
5.90%

Local Agency Investment 
Fund, 32.20%

Medium Term 
Notes, 10.90%

Certificates of 
Deposit, 2.30%Municipal Bonds, 1.30%

U.S. Government 
Sponsored Entities, 

20.40%

US Treasuries, 
20.80%

CAMP, 6.20%

16



$0

$10,000,000

$20,000,000

$30,000,000

$40,000,000

$50,000,000

$60,000,000

$70,000,000

$80,000,000

0-30 Days 31-180 Days 181-365
Days

366-730
Days

2 to 3 Years Over 3 Yrs

LAIF+CAMP $65,570,319

CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $10,023,399

GSE+CD+MTN+MUNI 1,916,785 3,932,966 25,385,168 31,640,184 32,439,110

Percent 44.24% 1.12% 2.30% 14.85% 18.51% 18.98%

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended January 31, 2021
Agency Investment Portfolio Maturity Distribution (Unrestricted)

$170,907,930

17



2.222% 2.186%

1.253% 1.199%

1.170%

1.713%

0.070%
-0.050%

1.912%

1.787%

0.540%
0.458%

1.509%

0.297% 0.093% 0.092%

-0.250%

0.000%

0.250%

0.500%

0.750%

1.000%

1.250%

1.500%

1.750%

2.000%

2.250%

2.500%

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended January 31, 2021
Agency Investment Portfolio Yield Comparison

Agency Yield Merrill Lynch 1-5 US Treasuries Index LAIF Yield 6 Months T-Bill

18


	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Consent Item 1A
	Consent Item 1B
	Action Item 2A
	Information Item 3A
	Information Item 3B



